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TO:  Nine Mile Creek Board of Managers 
FROM:  Lauren Foley  
DATE:  Aug 10, 2021 
RE: Permit & Water Resources Coord. Report for Aug 2021 Regular Board 

Meeting 
 
 

Summary of Activities  
Permitting, Inspections, Regulatory  
Inspections 
Completed Lone Lake Trail width inspections, and subsequent discussions 
Prepared communications for new rules and fee schedule, sent out 
Implemented new communications to individual permittees about rule changes 
Checked specs of multiple new proposals for erosion blanket for compliance with new rules 
Made appropriate edits to General Provisions document in light of new rules 
A lot of assistance to permittees as long review queue continues 
Continued edits to engineering report formatting drafts with Louise and Bob  
Launch of new permit application 
Edits to NMCWD website in light of new rules, fee schedule, application, etc. 
Final check of guidance documents for compliance with new rules 
Intake of written public comments on Shady Oak Lake outlet  
Writing updated directions, training of Randy in new processes ahead of out-of-office 
 
Other 
Reviewed nine restoration grant applications 
Reviewed all funded grants for permit requirements 
TEPs with City of Minnetonka 
 
 
Meetings 
All-staff meeting to check in and track progress (weekly) 
Permit review meeting with Barr (weekly) 
July 16  City of Edina discussion Brook Dr and Washington Ave sewers 

MEMO 



July 19 
July 20 

July 30 
August 4 

August 5 

Pentagon Park commercial redevelopment meeting 
Willow Creek culverts meeting 
Jane Lane TEP
Review first-deadline restoration grants 
Discuss Lone Lake Park with City of Minnetonka 
American Blvd Lift Station stormwater discussion (2019-32)
Pentagon Park redevelopment meeting (separate from July 19 site)
4040 W 70th St redevelopment flooding discussion 

July 29 

August 4 
August 4 


